Independent Auditers’ Report

To the Members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opini

1.

" Basis

on

We have audited the Financial Statcments of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Vlows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as
“the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its loss, changes in
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for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other othical responsibilities in
accordance with these requircments and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4.

We draw aliention to Note 15 to the financial statements regarding the application made by the
Company before the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for revision of its financial
statements for the ycar cnded March 31, 2018, which was approved by NCLT on February 13,
2020. The Company is in the process of preparing the reviscd financial statements for the
{inancial year 2017-18. Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified in respect of this
matter,

Other Information

5.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Corporate Social Responsibility Report & Shareholder’s Information, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial




statements, our responsibility is fo read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclhude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
arc required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. '

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

7.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in scction 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statcments that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adcquate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relovant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give atrae and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whather due tg fraud or error
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~In preparing the iinancial stalements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

9.

10,

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it cxists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
matetial if, individually or in the aggregate, thoy could reasonably be expected (o influence the
cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professicnal judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statcments, whether duc
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedurcs responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the




Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concetn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty oxists, we are requircd
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, il such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit cvidence obtained up to the date of our audiior’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going corcern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a mannor that achieves fair presentation.

- We communicate with thoso charged with governance regarding among other mattere the nlannad
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
* matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report becausc the adverse consequences of doing so
would rcasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
11, As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specificd in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

12. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:




c)

d)

f)

g)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020 taken on recotd by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2020 from being appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure 3%,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended.
I our opinion and to the best of cur information and according (o the explanations giveu iv

us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to any of its ditectors during the vear.

" Henee, the requirement of the Company for compliance under this section is not

h)

ii.

i,

applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation as at March 31, 2020 on its
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 4 on contingent liabilities to
the financial statements,

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were amy material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2020,

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No., 107783 W/W100593

Vishal D, Shah

Partner

Membership No, 119303

UDIN:

20119303AAAADAT7643

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 7, 2020




Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Anditors’ Report

Referred to under the section “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements®” of onr
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2020

() @

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment,

(b) As informed to us, the Property, Plant and Lquipment are physically verified by the

(c)

i)

(iif)

(iv)

(v}

(vi)

(vii)

Management according to a phased program designed to cover all the items over a period of
three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the naturc of its assets. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the property plant and equipment
has been physically verified by the Management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

The title deed of immovable property, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on the Property, Piant and
Equipment and Immovable property classified under the Finance lease receivable in notc 3.3
(¢) tothe financial statements, are held in the Company,

The p_h_ys_i__c%al _ve_riﬁcai;i'on of inven_fory_ha_s been conducted at reasonable intervals bv the

Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory
as compared to the book records were not material. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited liability
partnerships or other parly covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii} (a), (b) & (¢) of the Otder are not
applicable. '

Based on informaticn and explanation given to us in respect of loans, investments, guarantees
and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186(1) of
the Act. Tfurther, as the Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural
facilities, hence the provisions of Section 186 [cxcept for sub-section (1)] are not applicable
to it.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed there under.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
sale of electricily where, pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government of India, the
maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Act, and are ol the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records
with a view to delermine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion the Company is generally regular in depositing
the undisputed statuiory dues including provident fund, employees® state insurance,




goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable,
with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Goods and Service tax,
customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues except for Income tax as at March
31, 2020 amounting for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payvable.

(¢) According to the information and explanalions given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of Income Tax as at March 31, 2020
which has not been deposited on account of dispute as under :

(Rupecs in Lalhs)
Name of the Statue Nature of Ducs | Amount | Period to which Forum where the
the amount dispute is pending
relates
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 66 | AY 2013-2014 | Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal, Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 |- Tocome Tax 65 | AY 2014-2015 | Income - 'Tax Appellate |
i leciinnl RoA_ 1
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 382 | AY 2014-2015 | Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals), Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 709 | AY 2016-2017 | Commissicner of Income
_ Tax (Appeals), Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 140 | AY 2017-2018 | Assistant Commissioner
of Income Tax, Mumbai
[ncome Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 91 AY 2008-2009 | Assistant Commissioner
to A.Y 2020- | of Income Tax (TDS) ,
2021 Mumbai

(viii)

(ix)

(x}

(xi)

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings
to any financial institution or bank. Further, the Company has not availed any loans firom
debenture holders and Government.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initiat public ofter or further public offer
(including debt instruments), in our opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they
were raised.

During the course of our examination of the books and recosds of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been jnformed of any such instance by the
management,

The Company has not paid managerial remuneration. Therefore, provision of clause 3(xi} of
the order is not applicable to the Company.




(xii)

(xiiD)

(xiv)

(xv)

b

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the
provision of Clausc 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our cxamination of
the records of the Company, iransactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and section 188 of the Act where applicable.

The details of related party transactions as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the financial
statements.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debenturcs and hence the provision of clause 3(xiv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected to its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicabie,

"Thé Company is not feq{Iil"cd“tonhé fegister.é-d under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

For Pathak H, D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm’s Registration No.107783 W/W 100593

Yishal D, Shah

Partner

Membership No.119303
UDIN: 20119303 AAAADA7643

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 7, 2020




Annexnre ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph “12(f)” under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements®
of our Indcpendent Anditors’ Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Report an the Internal Finaneial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

[

We have audited the infernal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of Rosa Power
Supply Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the infernal control with reference to the financial statements criteria cstablished by the
Company consideting the essential components of internal control stafed in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India {ICAI). These responsibilitics inelude the design, implementation and mmntenance of adequatc
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its business, including adherence to company’s pohcnes the safcguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibilily is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing deemed 1o be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an andit of internal financial controls and both
issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of
internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal [inancial controls system with reference to the financial
statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

6.

A company's internal (inancial control with reference to the financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
thal transactions are recorded as nocessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recaipls and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and dircctors of the company; and 3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a matcrial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Intcrnal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper mansgement override of controls, material -
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the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal [inancial control with reference to the financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degrec of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

T our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the
tinancial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control with
reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control staled in the Guidance Note on Audit of Tniernal Financial Controls With
reference {o the financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 107783 W/W 100593

Vishal . Shah

Partner

Membership Number: 119303
UDIN: 20119303AAAADAT7643

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 7, 2020




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Parficulars
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Financial assets :

Investments

Loans

Finance lease receivables
Other non-current assets

Total

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans
Finance lease recelvables

Other current assets

Total

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Instrumants entirely equity in nature
Reserves and surplus
Total

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities

Borrowings

Provisions

Deferrad tax liabilities (net)

Other non-current lighilities
Total

Current llabillties

Financial liabilitiss
Borrowings
Trade payables
{1} Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
{ily Total outstanding dues of other than (i) above
Other financial liahilities

Other current liabilities

Provisions

Current tax liabilities

Total

Total Equity and Liabilities

Slgniflcant accounting policles
Notes to financial stataments

Rupees In lakhs

As at

As at

Note March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
31 596 611
3.2 1 1
3.3(a) 1 47,849
3.3(h) 2 2
3.3(c) 424,085 453,131
3.4 4,535 163
429,220 501,757
35 33,779 32 481
3.6(a) 53,800 80,204
3.6(by 596 G20
3.6(c) 3,392 3,088
3.6{d) 301,788 300,890
3.3{c) 29,876 28,972
3.7 1,809 6,682
425,040 453,847
854,260 955,704
3.8 42,441 42,441
39 42 42
310 384,071 412,008
426 554 454 491
3.1 115,657 181,681
312 756 711
313 86,105 83,426
3.4 2,099 2 6899
204,616 288 72¥
3.15(a) 124,860 127,180
128 -

3.15(h) 7,344 8,081
3.15(¢) 75,321 78111
3.16 816 731
3.17 120 77
3.18 14,500 21,306
223,080 232,486
864,260 955,704

2

110 26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even date

Faor Pathak H.D. & Associafes LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W / W 1005693

Vishal D.Shah
Partner
Membership No. 119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 07, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shrrikant D Kulkarni
Directar
CIN 05136399

D J Kakalia
Director
DIN 00028158

Rashna Hoshang Khan
Director
DIN 08928148

Karunesh Mishra
Chief Financial Officer

Amit Jangid
Company Secretary and Manager
Mambership No. A29018

Place: Mumbai

" Date; May 07, 2020




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020
Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended

Particulars Note March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue from operations _ 3.1% 276,762 241,462
Other income 3.20 396 571
Total Income 277,159 242,033
Expenses:;

Cost of fuel consumed 20 155,703 102,939

Employee benefits expense 3.21 5,924 4,054

Finance costs 3.22 38,188 43,884

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 31 72 S0

Other expenses 3.23 51,130 16,575
Total expenses 251,020 167,542
Profit before exceptional items and tax 26139 74 491
Exceptional {tems

Expenses 5 - 49,205

Provision for Impairment of investment 5 47,848 -
Profit / (loss) hefore tax (21,709) 25,236
Tax expense:

Curranttay L L . e o e oo ... AdAge . Edan

Deferred tax _ 2,679 (1,277)
Profit / (loss) for the year (A) (28,874) 21,114
Other Comprehensive Incomel(expenses)
Iterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements net defined benefit plan (net) (130) (23)
Other Comprehensive Income / (expenses) for the year {B) (130) (23)
Total Comprehensive Income / (expenses) for the year (A+B) {28,004) 21,091
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each) 10

- Basic {6.80) 4.88

- Diluted (6.79) 4.97
Significant accounting policies 2
Noles oh financial statements 110 26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W / W 100593

Vishal D.Shah
Partner
Membership No. 119303

Place: Mumbai
Date; May 07, 2020

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

Shrikant D Kulkarni
Dirsctor
DIN 05136399

D J Kakalia
Diractor
DIN Q0028159

Rashna Hoshang Khan
Cirector
DIN 08928148

Karunesh Mishra
Chief Financial Officer

Amit Jangid
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. A28018

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 07, 2020




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020

(A)

B

©

Gash flow from investing Activities

Paitlculars
Cash flow from Operating Activitles

Net Profit before tax

Adjusted for :
Interest and Cther finance cost
Depreciafion and amaortisation expenses
Bad debt written off
Advance written off
Interest Income
Inter corporate deposit written off
Provision for Impairment of investment
Amortisation of forex loss

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Changes in Working Capital;
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables
{Increase) / decrease in inventories
{Increase) / decrease in financial and other agsets
Increase f (decrease) in frade and other liabilities
Increase { (decrease) in provision for gratuity and leave encashment
{Increase) / decrease in lease receivables

Taxes paid (net of refunds)

et cash generated fiom opeialing aciivities

Payments for Property, ptant and equipment

Inter corporate deposits given to the Hoelding Company

Inter corporate deposits refunded by the Holding Company

Inter corporate deposits given to Associate Company

Inter corporate deposits refunded by Associate Company
Margin Money / Deposits for a period of more than three months
interast received

Net cash generated from/(used in} investing activities

Cash flow from financing Activities
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceeds/(repayment) of short term borrowings
Interest and other finance cost paid

Net cash generated fromf{used in) financing activities

Net Increasef(decrease) in Cash and Cash equlvalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents af the beginning of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Note;

"Statement of cash flows",

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

(21,709) 25,286
38,189 43,884
72 a0
29,150 .
- 183
(238) (208)
- 49,205
47,848 -
6,789 5,727
100,161 124,167
(2,746) (5)
{1,208) {21,684)
4,875 {8,028)
(509) (6,001)
86 160
29,142 28,201
29,549 (5,357)
(11,202) (23)
{18,358 . 18,7687
(5,428) (1,851}
(T00) (17,267}
- 23,619
(200) (220}
- 180
(299) (141)
234 208
(6,393) 4,544
(71,5286) (80,746)
(2,320) 640
(38,151) (42,927}
{111,998) (123,033}
32) 298
629 331
596 629

The cagh flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7)
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2020

A

Equity share capltal (Refer note 3.8)

Rupees in lakhs

Balance as at March 31, 2019
Changes in equity share cagitat
Balance as at March 31, 2020

42,441

42,441

Instrument entirely equity in nature (Refer Note 3.9)

Compulsory convertible redeemable non-cumulative preference

shares (CCRPS)

Rupees in lakhs

Balance as at March 31, 2019
Changes in CCRPS
Balance as at March 31, 2020

42

42

Other Equlty

Rupees in lakhs

Reserves and surplus

Total

Securities Forgign currency Retained
premium monetary item earnings
Particulars translation
diffarence
account
Balance as at April 1, 2018 116,088 (7,713) 283,427 301,802
Profit / {loss) for the year - - {26,030) {26 030)
Other Comprahensive Income for the year {naf} - - 50 a0
Total Comprehensive income / {expenses) for the year - - {26,970} (25,970}
Additions durlng the year - {5,975) - {5,975)
JAmortieation during the yoar - - - - 5380 R -5lﬁga- -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 116,088 {8,598) 304,518 412;007
Profit for the year - - (28,874) {28,874}
Other Comprehensive Income / {expenses) for tha year - - {130) {130)
Additians during the year - {5,211) - {8,211)
Amortisation during the year - 8,278 - €,278
Balance as at March 31, 2020 116,088 {7,531) 275,514 384,071
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020

1)

2)

General information

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up a Power
Project of 1,200 Mega Walt (MW) at Shahjahanpur district, Uttar Pradesh. The entire power generated is being sold to
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) as per the terms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) read with
the regulation issued by Ultar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC).

The Company is a public limited Company and is incorporated and domlclled in india under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at 3™ Floor, South Wing, Reliance Centre, Near
Prabhat Colony, Off Western Express Highway, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 4000565,

These financial statements were authorised for issus by the Board of Directors on May 7, 2020.

Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and judgements:
21 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the vears presented, unless otherwise stated.

{a) Basis of preparation:
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards

{"Ind AS") notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of

the Companies Agt, 2018 ("the Act"). The policies set out below have been con5|stently applied dunnq the year
_nresenfad nnless otharwise statad o o

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’, which ig also the Group's functional currency. All
amounts are rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:

s Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair vaiue;
« Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value,

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

» [evel 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

s level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

+ level 3 — Valuation fechniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unchservable

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis”, with
separate reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents,
are assets that are intended to be realised, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company
or in the 12 months following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are liabilites that are expected to be
settled during the normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the close of the
financial year. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

(b) Property, plant and equipment:

All ltems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, duties, trade
discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of PPE comprises of
its purchase price and capitalised borrowing costs, including any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to
their working condition for their infended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of PPE, otherwise, such items are classified as
inventory. .

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value;

Depreciation on PPE is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method (SLM) based on
useful lives oﬂhe_following asselfs as prescribed in Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

Particulars Estimated useful lives
Buildings . 80 years

Motor vehicles 8 years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Computers 3 Years

Furnifure and Fixture 10 Years

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account

- SEITGTGIE A0 ISE TIDIDHIGE GUSOISILENGE aF wall ey nuinmal - wean—and isar-and -adjusied prospecuvely, It

(c)

(d)

approptiate.

Intangible assets:

(i). Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable to btinging the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

(if}. Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disclosed under “Intangible assets under development”.

Amortisation:

Amortisation is charged on a siraight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changss in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

Leases

The Company as a Lessor

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is hased on the substance of the
arrahgement at the inception of the lease. The amrangement is (or contains) a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use

the assef or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

These leases are analysed based on the situations and indicators set out in ind AS-118 - Leases in order to
determine whether they constitute operating leases or finance leaseas.

A finance lease is defined as a laase which transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the
ownership of the related asset to the lessee, All leases which do not comply with the definition of a finance lease
are classified as operating leases.

The following main factors are considered by the Company to assess if a lease transfers substantially ail the risks
and rewards incidentaf to cwnership: whether




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited '
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

(e)

{f)

(@)

(i) the lessor transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term;

(i) the lessee has an option to purchase the asset and if so, the conditions applicable to exercising that option;

(iii} the lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the asset;

{iv) the asset Is of a highly specialized nature; and

(v) the present value of minimum lease payments amounts to at least substantiatly all of the fair value of the
leased asset,

Ind AS 116 “Leases” deals with the identification of services and take-or-pay sales or purchasing contracts that
do not take the legal form of a lease but convey rights to customers / suppliers to use an asset or a group of
assets in return for a payment or a series of fixed payments. Contracts mesting these criteria are identified as
either operating leases or finance leases. In the later case, a finance lease receivable is recognized to reflect the
financing deemed to be granted by the Company where it is considered as acting as lessor and its customers as
lessees,

The Company has assessed finance lease with respect to the ferms of PPA, where the agreement conveys to the
purchaser of the energy an exclusive right to use generated energy.

In case of finance leases, where assets are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recognised under
finance lease receivables is an amount equal to the net investment in the lease.

Minimum lease paymeni made under finance lease is apportioned between the financs income and the reduction
of the outstanding receivables, The finance income is allocated to each period during the lease ferms so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease receivable.

The Company is the lessee
The Company has taken office premises and guests houses on lease which are of short term lease with the term

of twelve months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low valua laases, the Company
recognizes the fease payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line' basis over

Transition

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases” and applied the standard to all jease
contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the retrospective with cumulative effect method of initially applying the
standard recognized at the date of initial application without any adjustment to opening balance of retained
earnings. The Company did not have any material impact on the financial statement on application of the above
standard,

Impairment of non-financial assets:

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assefs are grouped at the lowest levels for which, thay are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets {cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets that sufferad Impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reparting
period.

Trade Receivable:

‘Trade receivables are recognised initfally at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest methed, less provision for impairment.

Financial Instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity,

i. Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

» those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or loss), and '

= those measured at amortised cost.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited -
Netes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which
the investment is held. The Company has elected to account for investments in equity instruments of fellow
subsidiaries at costin its financial statements.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business mode! for managing those
assets changes.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial assef. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or [oss.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the
Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Asgsets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent salely payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debf investment that is
subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or joss when the asset is derecognised or
impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the affactive interest
rate method. : o - : : '

 Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FYOCI. Movements in

the carrying amount are taken through OGI, except for the recognition. of impairment gains or losses, inerest

revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When the financial
asset [s derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from equity to
statement of profit or foss and recognised in other gaing/ (logses). Interest income from these financial assets
is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss {FVPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOC! are measured at FVPL, A gain or loss on a
debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which it arises. nterest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Equity investments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments in fellow subsidiaries at cost. Dividends from
such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive
payments is established.

Impairment of Financial Assets:

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 ‘Financial
Instruments’, which require expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

Derecognition of Financial Assets:
A financial asset is derecognised only when:
» The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

+ retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractua!
obligation fo pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
financial asset is not derecognised. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial
asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Income recognition:
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
ingtrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividend
Dividends are recognised in profit or Joss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probahle

that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

{h) Contributed equity:

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a dedugtion, net of tax, from the procseds.

(i) Financial liabilities:

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contraciual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.

initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings mcludmg bank
overdrafis.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Borrowings:

Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (het of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the pericd
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facllities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity setvices and amertised over the period of the
facility to which it relates.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

{}

{k)

{1

Trade and other payables:

These amounts represents obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade and payables are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

iv. Derecognition:

Borrowings are removed from the balance shest when the obfigation specified In the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses). When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as ihe
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Botrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
seftlement of the [iability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a
rmaterial provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect
that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity doas not classify the ltability as
current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for
issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Borrowing costs:

General and spacific borrowing ensta that are directly attrioutabls to the acquisition, construetion or produntion of
agualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for
ne.intended. use.or eale. Queliiying. soscic-arc asssls- thal Hsosssaniy-tane & substantal periud of-iime to get
ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is probabie that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required {o
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense,

Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilitics are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncerain future events not
wholly within the confrol of the Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,
is termed as contingent liability.
Contingent Assets;
A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
Foreign currency translation:
i. Functional and presentation currency

items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary

aconomic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’ (Rs.}, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.
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Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

(m)

(n)

il. Transactions and balances

(i) Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(ity All exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency monetary items at rates
different from theose at which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

{iiy In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign
currency monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS 101 to continue the
policy adopted in Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-
term foreign currency monetary ifems cutstanding as on March 31, 2018, wherein;

+ Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depreciable
asset and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset,

¢ In other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in “foreign currency monetary item
translation difference account” and amortised over the balance period of such long term asset /
liabilities.

(iv) Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually eflected.
Revenue from Contracts with Customers and Other Income

The company derives revenue primarily from sale of energy to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
(LIPPCI). Fffactive April 1, 2018 the Company hag annlied Ind AS 115 — "Revenus from Contracts with
Customers” , which establish a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how and when revenue is to
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Company recognises revenue when it transfers control over a product or service to a customer. The Company
has applied Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method and therefore the comparative information has not
been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11.

There is no impact on application of Ind AS 115 on the financial statements.
Sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agrsement
(FPA) with UPPCL. In case where final tariff rates are yet to be approved / agreed, provisional tariff is adopted
based on provisional tariff order issued by UPERC, Further, the revenue is also recognised towards truing up of
fixed charges as per the petitions filed based on the principles enunciated in the PPA and UPERC (Terms &
Condition of Generation Tariff) Regulations, 2014,

Revenue from sale of energy referred to above includes fixed charges considered as minimum lease payments in
accordance with Ind AS-116 ‘Leases’, which is apportioned between finance income and reduction of finance
lease receivables and finance Income is disclosed as ‘Finance Income” under “Other Operating Revenue” (Refer
note 2.1 (d}). Revenue towards truing up of fixed charges is recognized as operating income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the year of truing up. In case of difference between the revenue recognized based on
provisional tariff order/petitions filed and final tariff order, minimum lease payments is adjusted to the extent of
difference for balance period of lease to arrive at revised internal rate of return based on which minimum lease
payments is apportioned between finance incoeme and reduction of finance lease receivables.

Employee Benefits:
Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and galaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees’ services up fo the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance
sheet.
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Other |ong-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present
value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the
reporting peried using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the
end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements
as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are racognised in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabiliies in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting pericd, regardless of when
the actual sefflement is expected to occur.

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity

- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

- superannuation fund

Gratuity obligations
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present

value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit methaod,

The present value of the definad henefit abligation denominated in Rupess s detormined by discounting ie
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yiekls at the end of the reparting peried on governmeant
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The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of pian assets. This cost is includad in employee benefit expense in the Statement of
Profit and l.oss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the perfod in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation tesulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations,
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contriputions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund ar a
reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation fund

Certain employees of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further
obligations to the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
Is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited.

(0} Income taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
atiributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is caiculated on the basis of the tax iaws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period on taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements, Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit {tax loss). Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws} that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the defsrred income
tax liahility is sattled,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax lossss only if it is
probabie that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabiiities. Current tax assets and tax liabifities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends eitherto settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except fo the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively,

(p) Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or

- less from date of acquisition that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in valus.

(q) Earnings per share:

n

Basic earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company

- by the wsighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into

account:

- the after iIncome tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares,
and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of ail dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any defetrals or accruals of past or future cash recsipts or payments, The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.

(s} Segment Reporting:

{t)

Operating segments are reported in 2 manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief
Operating Decision-Maker. The Chief Operating Decision-Maker, who is respensible for aliocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Chief Executive Officer and the
Chief Financial Officer that makes strategic decisions.

Dividends:
Provision fs made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately autharized and no longer at the

discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting
petiod.

{u) Inventories:

Inventories of tools, stores, spares parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present location
and condition, and net realizabfe value after providing for obsolescence and other losses.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

(v} Government grant:

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other income.

The benefit of interest free government loan in form of deferred payments of local sales tax and entry tax is
treated as government grant. The deferred payment liabilities are recognised and measured in accordance with
Ind AS 109, "Financial Instruments” where the benefit of the below market rate of interest shall be measured as
the difference between the initial carrying value determined in accordance with Ind AS 109, and the proceeds
received. -

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates
and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the related disclosures
concarning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

{a) Useful lives of assets and plants given on finance lease classifiad as finance laaea racsivahlae:

Tha Company hae indapandently eetimated the uschil N of nropeity, -plant and- Squipenl Lased on' ihe
expected wear and tear, industry trends etc. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. It is possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes within the next financial period
and could cause a material adjustment to the camying amount of Property, plant and equipment ang
unguaranteed finance lease receivables. (Refer note 3.1 and 3.3(b))

(b} Impairment of assets:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
equipment and the unguaranteed residual value of assets given on lease to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset / residual value is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is determined based on value-in-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management’s assumptions and estimates.

(c) Defined henefit ohligations:

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined on an
actuarial basis using a number of assumptions, The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) for
post employments plans include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying
amount of such obligations, :

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that
should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settle
the defined benefit obiigations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the interest
rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the related plan liability.

{d) Income taxes:

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get
finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities, Where the final tax outcome is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
the period in which such determination is made. (Refer note 12)

(e} Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax liabilities which are expected to be realised through the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax items, the Company is
required to make certain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax consequences attributable to
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Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

{f)

{e)

{h}

Crtinintnm ama isdmeoen
Rttt

differences between the carrying amounts of liabllities as recordsd in the financial statements and their tax bases.
Assumptions made include the expectation that future operating performance will be consistent with historical
levels of operating results and that existing tax laws and rates will remain unchanged inte foreseeable future.
{Refer note 3.13 and 12}

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the same can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely fiming and the level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.

According to management’'s estimate, MAT credit balances will expire and may not be used to offset taxable
income. The Company neither has any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities available
that could partly support the recognition of these MAT credit entilement as deferred tax assets. On this basis, the
Company has determined that it cannot recognise deferred tax assets on these balances.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from Sale of Energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission {UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of power purchase agreement
(PPA} with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL). [In case where tariff rates are yet to be
approved/agreed, provisional rates are adopted based on the principals enunciated in PPA and UPERC
regulations. Deviation from such estimate could resuft in significant adjustment to the revenue
recagnition/receivables of the Company. (Refer note 15)]

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certain assets and liabilities at fair value for financial reparting purposes. The
management detarmines tha annrapriate valuation tachnicue and inputg for fair valiza meacyramant, '

hindmelmml -
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events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed o be reasonable under the
circumstances. (Refer Note 16) '

Application of lease accounting:

Significant judgement is required to apply lease accounting rules under Ind AS 1186 "Leases”. In assessing the
applicability to arrangements entered into by the Company, management has exercised judgement to evaluate
customer's right to use the underlying assets, substance of the transaction including legally enforced
arrangements and other significant ferms and conditions of the arrangement to conclude whether the
arrangements meet the criteria under Finance Lease.

Classification of lease

Significant judgement has been applied by the Company in determining whether substantially all the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the lease assets are transfarred to the other entifies.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19)

The Company has considered the possible effects that may resulf from the pandemic relating to COVID-18 on
the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenuestangible and intangible assets. In developing the
assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this
pandemic, the Company, as af the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external
sources of information on the expected future performance of the Company. The Company has performed
sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of
these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-18 on the Company financial statements may differ from
that estimated as at the dafe of approval of these financial statements.
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (Continued)

3.2 Intangible assets

Rupees in lakhs

. Computer
I

Particulars Software
Gross Carrying amount as at April 1,2018 44
Additions during the year .
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2019 44
Accumulated amortisation as at Aprit 1, 2018 43
For the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 43
Net carrying amount
As at March 31, 2018 1
Gross Carrying amount ag at April 1, 2019 44
Additions during the year -
Carrving ameuntas at March 31, 2020 A4
Accumulated amortisation as at April 1, 2019 43
For the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 43
Net cartying amount
As at March 31, 2019 1
As at March 31, 2020 1

Note: intangible assets are other than internally generated




Rosa Powar Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (Continuad)

Rupegs in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

3.3 Non-current Financial assets
3.3(a) Non-current Investments
A} Equity share (unquoted, fully paid-up) {at cost)

In Associate Company:
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited - 364,870 (March 31, 201%: 364,970 ) shares 3 650 3.650
at face value Re, 10 each ' “
Less: Provigion for Impairment (36500 -

In Joint Venture:
Rellance Geathermal Power Private Limited - 5,000 (March 31, 2019: 5,000} 1 1
shares at face value Rs, 10 each

B) Preference shares {unquotad, fully paid up) {at cost):

In Associate Company:
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited - 4,020,202 (March 31, 2019: 4,020,202}
shares at face value of Rs. 10 each 40,202 40,202
Less; Provision for Impalrment {40,202}

In Fellow Subsidiary:

Kalal Power Private Limited - 1,000,000 (March 31, 2019: 1,000,000) shares at 3,996 3,596

face value of Re. 1 gach

Less: Provision for impairment : : {3,996) -
Aggregate book value of unguoted investments ) 1 47,849
Aggregate provision for impairment 47,848 -

7.5% Compulsory Gonvertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares {CCRPS}

The issuer companies shall have a call option on CCRPS which can be exercised by them in one or more franches and In part orin
fuil before the end of agreed tenure (20 years) of the said shares. In case the call opfion is exercised, CCRPS shall he redeemed at
an Issue price (. face value and premium). The Company, however, shall have an option to convert CCRPS into equlty shares at
any time during the tenure of such CCRPS. At the end of tenure and to the extent the issuer companies or the CCRPS halder
thereof have not exercized their options, the CCRPS shall be compulsorily converted into equity shares. On conversion, in either
case, each CCRPS shall be converted into equity share of corresponding value (Including the premium applicabls theraon b In
case the issuer companies declare dividend on their equity shares, the CCRPS holders will also be entitled to the equity dividend in
addition to the coupon rate of dividend.

3.3(b} Loans
{Unsecured and considered good)

Security deposiis 2 2
2 2
3.3{c) Finance Lease Receivahle
Finance Lease Receivable (Refer Note 21} 453,961 483,103
453,961 483,103
Finance Lease Receivable -Nan current 424 0858 453,131
Finance Lease Receivable -current 29 876 28972

3.4 Other non-current assets
{Unsecured and considered good }

Capital advances 4,535 163

4,535 163




Resa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Continued}

3.5 lnventories

Fuel {Including material in transit of Rs. nil {March 31, 2019: Rs. 70 fakhs)
Stores and spares (including material in transit of Rs. nil (March 31, 2019 Rs. 2 iakhs)

(Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable valug)
3.8 Current flnancial agsets

3.6(a) Trade recelvables
{Unsecured and considersd good )

Trade Recelvables {Including Rs.26,107 lakhs {March 31, 2018: Rs. 18,306 lakhs) billed
subsequent to tha year end.

3.6(b} Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with hanks
In current accotmts

3.6{c) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Dapovits with maturity peried ot moro tan threo months but isss then tweive muihs
Fixet deposits with bank towards margin money

3.6(c) Loans .
{Unsecured and considered good)

inter corporate deposits to Holding Company (Refar note QG
(interest free deposit repayable on demand)

Advances to employeas

Inter corporate deposits to related party (Refer nots 9G(il))
linterest free deposit repayable on demand)

3.7 Other current assets
{Unsecured and considerad good unless stated othsnwise)

Balance with Government authorities
Advance to vendors
Prepaid expensas

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
25718 23,984
5,081 8,497
33,779 32,481
53,800 80,204
53,800 80,204
506 628
586 £24
3,117 3,059
) . RS 30
3,382 3,088
301,529 300,826
] IR
250 50
301,788 300,850
115 a7
1,212 6,346
482 249
1,809 5,652
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38

Rupees in lakhs

As at
' March 31, 2020

As at
Mareh 31, 2019

Equity Share capital

Authorised
1,400,000,000 (March 31, 2019: 1,400,000 000, ) aquity shares of Rs. 10 each 140,000 140,000
140,000 140,000
Issued, subscribed and pald up capltal
424,406,000 (March 31, 2019: 424,405,000 § equity shares of Rs. 10 ach fully pald up 42,441 42,441
42 441 42,441
Raconciliation of number of shares
Equlty shares
Batance at the beglnning of the year - 424,405,000 (March 31, 2019: 424 405,000; } shares of
Ra. 10 edch fully paid up 42,441 42 441
Balance at the end of the year - 424,405,000 (March 31, 2019; 424,405,000;) shares of Rs. 10
¥ ( } s 42,441 42,441

each fully paid up

Rights, preferance and restriction atfached to squity shares

The Company has only ene class of equily shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equfly share Is entitled to one vote per share, In the
event of liquidation of the Company, he holdors of equity shares will be entitled to recelve the remaining assets of the Company, afler distribution of all

preferential amounts,

Details of shares hetd by sharehalders holding mors than 5% of tha aggregate shares in the Company

Asg at March 21, 2020 As at March 31, 2049

No, of shares Percentage of No. of sharas
shareholding

Fruity shares

Ralianre flad RS = ere Rte tEE R T 4Ze, 405,000

Equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully pald up hetd by Refiance Powar Limited-
Holding Company

Yos Bank Limited
127,321,500 a0y -
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up ' g

Shares held by Holding Company

Percentage of
gharcholdlna

U

Ag at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2049

Equlty shares
Reliance Power Limitsd - 297,083,500 {March 31, 2019: 424,405,000 ) shares of Rs. 10 each

42,441

fully pald up 20,709
{Out of shares held, 267,083,494 (March 31, 2019 424,404.894) shares are held by Reliance
Power Limited, the holding Company and 6 shares are jointly held by Reliance Power Limited
and its nominees)
29708

42447




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 24, 2020 (Continusd)

Other Equity
3.9 Instruments entirely equity In nature
3.9.1 Praference share capital

Authorlsed
1,000,000,000 (March 31, 2018: 1,000,000,000) preference shares of Re. 1 each

Issuad, subscribed and paid up capital
Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Freference Shares"
4,182,000 {March 31, 2019: 4,183,000) Preferonce Sharos of Re 1 each fully pald up

3.8,

L

Reconclliation of number of shares

Preference shares (Refer nofe 3.0.3 below)
Balance at tha beginning of the year - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2015: 4,183,000 ) shares of Re. | each

Balance at the end of the year - 4,163,000 (March 31, 2018: 4,183,000 } shares of Re. 1 sach

3.9.2 Rlghts, prefarencs and restriction attached to preference shares

17.5% Compulsory Convertible Redeemabis Non-Cumulative Preferencs Sharos (CCRPS)

Rupess In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 34, 2019

10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000
42 42
42 42
42 42
42 42

The Company has only one class of 7.5 % Compulsory Convertible Redeemabls Mon-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS) having par valus of Re.q per

shara which have been issued 8! 8 premium of Rs,598 per ahare.

The Company shall have a eall option on CGCRPS which can be exerclsed by the Company In one o more tranches and [ part or in fulf before the end of
agreed tenure (20 years} of the sald shares. in caso lhe calf option is exerclsed, CORPS shall be redesmed af an issue price {l.e face value and premium}. The
halders of CCRPS however, shall have an option te convert CCRPS inlo equity shares at any time during the tentre of such shares. At the end of tenure and to
the exlant the Company or the shareholder has nol exerclsed their optlons, CCRPS shall be compulsorily converted into equity shares, On conversion, In either
s, erach CORPS il s sonverisd o one fully paid syuly sheve of By, 19 euoh ut o preimiim of Re. 990 shara, i diring the temirrs of CURPE, the
Company declares squity dividend, CCRPS holders shall also be entilléd ta dividénd on their shares at thé same rate as the aquity dividend and this dividend

will e pvar and abave the caunon rate of 7 6% Thesa nreferenca sharas shall ha non aimulative »

3.9.4 Detalls of shares held by shareholders holding maore than 5% of the aggregate shares In the Company

A2 at March 34, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Me. of shares Percentage of No. of shares Percentage of
shareholding shareholding
Preference shares (Refer note 3.9.3)
Relfance Power Limited 4,183,000 100% 4,183,000 100%
Preference shares of Re 1 each fully pald up hald by Rellance Power Limited- Holding Company
3.8.5 Shares held by Helding Company
As at As at

Preference shares [Refer note 3.9.3}
Reliance Power Limited - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2019: 4,163,000) shares of Re. 1 each fully
pald up

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

42

42

42

42




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year anded March 31, 2020 {Continued)

3.10 Resarve and Surplus
Balance at the ¢nd of the year

3.10.1 Securlties premium
3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary ltem translation difierence account
3.10.3 Retained earnings

Total

3.10.1 Securities premium
Baiance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Balance at the end of the year

3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary ltem translation difference account
Balance at the beginning of the year
Addition during the year
Less: Amortisation during the year

Balance at the end of the year

3.10.3 Retained sarnings

T W

Daiance al the pagining of te year

Add: Profit/ (loss) for the year

S T Rensasurgmenis net aenned beneti pian (et} | Reter note FE)

Balance at the end of the year -

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

a} Securities premium

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
116,088 116,088
{(7,531) (8,598}
275,514 304,518
384,071 412,008
118,088 116,088
116,088 116,088
{8,598) (7,713}
(5,211) {5,975)
6,278 5,000
(7,531} (5,598
304,516 283,427
(28,674) - AN
(130) (23
275514 304,518
384,071 412,008

Securities premium s created to record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utiised in accordance with the provision of

the Companies Act, 2013,

by} Foreign currency monefary item translation difference account

The Company has opted to continue the previous GAAP policy for accounting of foreign exchange differences on long term monetary
items. This reserve represents foreign exchange accumulated on long term monetary items which are for other than depreciable assets.

The same is amartised over the balance period of such long term monetary assets.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Contfnued)
Rupseoes in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
3.11 Non-current financial liabilities
3.11 Long-term borrowings
Secured
Term Loans:
Rupee loans from banks 63,884 102,139
Foreign currency loans fram banks 32,736 54,792
96,620 156,931
Unsecurad
Deferred payment liabillties:
Deferred entry tax (Refer note 11} 18,479 23,217
Deferred value added tax (Refer note 11) 558 1,743
19,037 24 960
115,657 181,891

3.11.a.1 Nature of security for Term Loans

a} Term loans from banks of Rs. 156,645 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 210,887 lakhs) is secured / to be secured by first charge on all the
Immovable and movable assets end intangible asset of the Company on pari passu basis. .

b} Torm leona fram banks of Ra. 5,000 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Ra. 15,000 kedies) iy swowred / fo be secured by residudl charges on ali fie
movable Assets and current assets of the Company on pari passu basis. '

&) e Foidiing Sunipany has giverviinancial commitments/guarantee to the'lsnaer or the Coffpany, (Refer riote o G(iy).

d} Current maturities of iong term borrowings have been classified as other current financial liabilities (Refer note 3.15(c)).

e} A negative lien by Refiance Power Limited (Holding Company) on 51% of its equity shares In the Company.

f) The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 246 lakhs {March 31, 2019; Rs. 549
lakhs),

3.11.a.2 Terms of Repayment and Interest

a} Rupee Term Loans outstanding as at the year end Rs.78,962 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs.108,176 lakhs) has been obtained from Banks
Phase | and Phase 1! of the project. The loans are repayable in 48 quarterly installments commenced from October 1, 2010 and January
1, 2012, respectively, and carry an average rate of interest 13.47% per annum payable on a monthly basis.

b} Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 18,411 |akhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 22,503 lakhs ) has been obtained from Bank
towards making investments in fellow subsidiaries. The loan is repayable In 46 quarterly instalments commenced from June 30,
2013.and carry an intevest rate of 12,40 % per annum payable on a monthly basis.

) Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 6,000 lakhs (March 31, 2019; Rs. 15,000 lakhs) hag been obtained for onlending as
subordinate deht / Inter Corporate Deposit / Loans and advances to its holding Company. The loan is repayabls in 12 equal quarterly
installments starting from December 2017 and carries an interest rate of 11.30 % per annum payable on a monthiy basis.

d) Foreign curreney loan outstanding as at the year end Rs, 7067 lakhs (March 31, 20119 Re. 10,087 lakhs) has been obtained for Phase | of
the profect . The loan is repayable in 48 quarterly installments commenced from QOctober 1, 2010 and carries an interest rate of USD
LIBOR plus 480 basis points per annum, payable on a quarterly basis.

&) Foreign currency oan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 19,553 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs, 22,841 lakhs) has been obtained for Fhase
[l of the profect. The loan is repayabls in 48 quarterly instaliments commenced from January 1, 2012 and carries an interest rate of USD
LIBOR plus margin ranging from 415 basis points to 475 basis points per annum, payable an a quarterly basis.

fy Foreign currency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs, 32,852 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs, 47,080 lakhs} has been obtained for Phase
Il of the project. The loan is repayable in 16 quarterly installments commenced from February 2018, and carries an interest rate of USD
LIBOR plus 454 basis points per annum, payable on a quarterly basls,

g) The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 246 lakhs (March 31, 2019, Rs. 549
lakhs).




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the flnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Continued)

3.12 Provisions {Refer note 7)

Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity { Refer note 7)
Leave encashment

3.13 Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Net deferred tax (asset) / liability (Refer note 12)

3.14 Other non-current liabllity

Government Grant (Refar note 11)
3.18 Current financial liabilities

M
CUTTOEWLIITY T

Working Capital loan from banks

3.15.a.1 Nature of security for short term borrowings

a) Working Capital facilities from banks is secured pari passu with term loan lende
all the Immovable and movable assets and intangible assets of the Company,

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
225 321
530 390
755 711
86,105 83,428
86,105 83,426
2,009 2,699
2,099 2,699
124,860 127,180
124,860 127,180

rs by first mortgage/hypothecation/charge cn

b) A negative lien by Reliance Power Limited (Holding Company) on 51% of its equity in the Company.

3.15.a.2 Interest

Working Capital facillties have a tenure of twelve months from the date of sanction and are repayable on demand and carry an

average rate of Interest 12.86 % per annum.,




Rosa Power Supply Company Limlted
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Contlnued)

3.15 Current financial liabilities {continued)
3.15({b) Trade payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises; and (Refer nota 14)
(il Total outstanding dues of other than (i) above

3.15(c) Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Creditors for capital expenditure

Employee benefit payable

Retention money payable

Earmest money Deposit

3.16 Other current liabllities
Statutory liabilities ( including Provident fund, tax deducted at source and other
miscellaneous payables)
Government Grant (Refer note 11)

" 7347 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits:
l.eave encashment {Refer note 7)

3.18 Currenttax Iia_bilities

Frovision for income tax (Net of advance tax of Rs. 5270 lakhs)
{March 31, 2019: 15 lakhs)

Rupees in lakhs

As at

March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

129 -
7,343 8,081
7,472 8,081

72,774 71,159

713 1,315

85 A70

821 881

828 1,260

- 26

75,321 75,111

218 131

ann 500

g4 Toa

120 77

120 77

14,500 21,308
14,500 21,306




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited _
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (Continued)

3.19 Revenue from operations

Sale of energy
Other operating revenues:
- Finance Income

3.20 Ofher income

Interest:
- on bank deposits
Miscellanecus income

3.21 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and other allowances

Centribution to pravident and other funds (Refer note 7)
Gratuity and leave encashment {Refer note 7)

Staff welfare expenses

3.22 Finaice cdsts___ -

Interest expenses on:

- Rupee term loans

- Foreign currency loans
- Working capital loans
Other finance charges

3.23 Other expenses

Stores and spares consumead

Rent expenses (including rent to related party ( Refer note 9 (G)(i))
Bad debts Writen off

Repalrs and maintenance:

- Plant and machinery

- Building

- Others

Legal and professional charges

Travelling and conveyance

Directors sitting fees

Rates and taxes

Insurance

Loss on foreign exchange fluctuations (net)

Amortisation of Foreign currency monetary item translation difference account

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 22)
Miscellaneous expenses

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

217,200 178,067
59,563 63,395
276,762 241,462
238 208
158 363
396 571
5,202 3,514
177 135
275.42 144
270 261
5,924 4,054
16,465 21,547
4,875 6,719
16,208 14,922
640 698
38,189 43,884
3,068 2,604
231 217
29,150 )
5,225 4,563
209 171
36 24
3,628 436
292 200
6 6
208 58
976 782
511 637
6,278 5,090
368 456
1,044 1,331
51,130 16,575




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

4)

Contingent liabilities and commitments:
(i} Contingent liabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

Disputed income tax dues for Assessment Year 2013-14 is Rs.66 lakhs

(March 31,

2019: Rs. 66 lakhs ),

Assessment Year 2014-15 is Rs.647 iakhs (March 31, 2019 Rs. 65 lakh ), Assessement Year 2016-17 is

Rs.709 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs, 900 lakhs), Assessement Year 20171
2019: Rs. Nil) and Assessment Year 2008-2009 1o Assessment Year 2020-2

Rs. Nil)
(i) Capital commitments:

8 is Rs.140 lakhs (March 31,
1 Rs. 9 lakhs (March 31, 2019:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for is Rs.219 iakhs

(March 31, 2019: Rs. 2,626 lakhs).

5} Exceptional item:

6}

7)

The Company has made impairment provigion of its investment in equity and preference shares of its associate
companies aggregating Rs. 47,848 lakhs by way of exceptional items to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the

year ended March 31, 2020,

The Company has written off certain receivables aggregating Rs. 49,205 lakhs in view of the finandial creditors
and operating creditors having filed for debt resolution process through NCLT and comprehensive review of
recovery, out of prudence, by way of exceptional items to the Statement of Profit and Logs for the year ended

March 31, 2019.

Details of remuneration to auditors:
Rupees in lakhs
Partizulars Year ended Year ended
- iviarch 31, 2020 | March 31. 2019 |
As auditors :
For statutory audit 55 55
For others 2] 5

Employee benefit obligations:

The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:

(a} Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave,

Rupees in lakhs

Provision for leave encashment

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Current*

120

77

Non-current

530

390

* The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the setfiements.

(b} Defined contribution plans

(i) Provident fund
(il Superannuation fund
{iii} State defined contribution plans

- Employer's Contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance
- Employer's Contribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1985

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of the Reliance Life Insurance
Company Limited. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll

cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended March

Year ended March

Particulars 31, 2020 31, 2019
Contribution te provident fund 119 84
Contribution to employees’ superannuation fund 8 5
Employer's contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance 3 -
Employer’s contribution to Employees' Pension Scheme 1895 42 39




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

(c) Postemployment obligations

Gratuity:

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Grafuity Act, 1972, Employees
wha are in continuous service for a period of & years are eli
" retirementftermination is the employees last drawn basic sal

salary multiplied for the number of years of service.

(i) Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Vaiuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

based on the following assumptions:

gible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
ary per month computed proportionately for 15 days

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Discount rate (per annum) 6.3% 7.10%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of return on plan assets 6.3% 7.10%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees in 5.25 553
number of years

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into

promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market,

(ii) Grafuity Plan

account inflation, seniority,

Rupees in lakhs

] Present value | Fair value of | Net amount
Particulars PRI Mo o
e RFaalgLEmmrin gl SETULS .
As at April 01, 2018 _ 505 | . . (184 | i LN
Current service cost 66 - 66
| Interest on net defined benefit liability / assets 34 (12) 22
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss 100 (12) 88
Remeasurements . '
Return an plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense / (income) (15) {15)
(Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions 38 - 38
Experience (gains) / losses 84 - 84
(Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions - - -
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income 122 {15) 107
Employer contributions - 324 324
Benefit payments {14} {14) -
As at March 31, 2020 713 (431) 222

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Preser?t value | Fair value of | Net amount
of obligation plan assets

As at April 01, 2018 412 {187) 225

Current service cost 80 - B0

Interest on net defined benefit liability / assets 30 (17 13

Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss 90 (17) 73

Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in

interest expense / {income) @ @ |

(Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions 19 - 19

Experience (gains} / losses 4 - 4

(Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions @ - @

Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive

Income 23 @ 23

Benefit payments (20 (20) -




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

| As at March 31, 2019 | 505 | {184) | 321 |
The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of funded obligations 713 505
Fair value of plan assets {481) {184)
Deficit of funded plan 222 321
Uinfunded plans

Deficit of gratuity plan 222 321
Current portion - -
Non-current portion 227 321

(ili) Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Impact on closing balance of provision for
defined benefit obligation

Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in . Decrease in
assumptions assumptions
March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% -2.56% -2.70% 2.68% 2.84% |
Rale of increase in 0.50% 0.50% 2.65% 2.81% -2.54% 2.70%

The ahnve sangitivity analuese are harerd nn o rhanda in an sccumedan whila haldics Al odbos
cing ahoye sar Y Lona chahfs inoan_ sczumpliahownlls helding oll-ctha

| compensation levels

¥ HOQUrT Lo
constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be corralated. While
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
(present value of the defined benefit obligation caleulated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance
sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared
to the prior period. .

(iv} The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life insurance Corporation of India (LIC}
as at March 31, 2020 and as at March 31, 2019.

(v) Defined benefit liability and employer confribution :

The Company wili pay based on demand raised by LIC towards gratuity liability on time to time basis to
eliminate the deficit in defined benefit plan.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 6.26 years (2018 — 6,94 years),

(vi} The actuarial valuation of gratuity liability does not include iiability of seconded employses, as the gratuity will
be paid by the Holding Company as per the terms of Secondment.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limifed
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

8) Assets pledged as security:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Note No, March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Non-current
First charge
Financial assets
Investments 3.3(&) 1 47,849
Finance lease receivables 3.3(h) 424, 085 453,131
Loans 3.3(c) 2 2
Non-inancial assets
Property, plant and equipment 3.1 588 611
Other Intangible agsets 3.2 1 1
Other non-current assets 3.4 4535 163
Total Non-current assets pledged as security (A) 429,220 501,757
Current
First charge
Financial assets
Trade receivables 3.6(a} 53,800 80,204
~ Ce e 2.8 o ano o
Ukl gy Bunk aignees 3.6(c) 3,988 3,718
o ..LC;:’.‘,; e e e e o - SG(L;_\] e e 30'].?’68 - 300.890
Finance lease receivables 3.3(b) 29,876 29,972
Non-financial assets
Inventories 3.5 33,779 32,481
Other current assets 3.7 1,809 6,682
Total Current assets pledged as security (B) 425,040 453,947
Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 854,260 955,704




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

9) Related party transactions:
A. Parties where control exists:

Holding Company:
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B. Fellow Subsidiaries
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL)'
Siyom Hydro Power Projects Limited (SHPPL)
Kalai Power Private Limited (KPPL)
Rajashtan Sun Technique Energy Power Limited (RSTEPL)
C. Joint venture
Reliance Geothermal Power Private Limited (RGTPPL)'
The Company also has a significant influence on the party as it holds an equity stake.
D. Investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the Company directly or indirectly:
Companies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)
Individual

Shri Anil D Ambani

E E'nt'érprisés. over wh|ch Companies/ individual described in clause (D) above have control / significant
influences

Reliance General Insurance Company Limited, (RGICL)
Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Private Limited (RIIPL)
F. Key Management Personnel

Shri Amit Shankar Jangid - Manager and Company Secretary
Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra — Chief Financial Officer




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

G. Defails of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
{i) | _Transactions during the year :

Remuneration to key management personnel
Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra

Short term employee benefits 25 21

Post employment defined benefits 1

Leave encashment @ @
Shri Amit Shankar Jangid

Short term employee benefits 15 10

Post employment defined benefits 1 1

Leave encashment @ ' @

Insurance Premium
RGICL 042 487

Reint Expenses
R Infra 169 169

Management fees
R Power 2,400 -

Reimbursement of expenses paid by

2 Power 451 . 43y
ViPL . - . 2 I
_|_Reimbursement of expenses - paidfor
ViIPL 1 20
R Power 148 -
RSTPL 2 -
|____| Purchase of Material
R [nfra - 28
VIPL 6 2
SPL ' 25 -
Sale of Material
SPL - 4
Impairment of Investment
ViPL 43,852 -
KPPL 3,906 .
Inter- corporate deposits Given
" R Power 700 17,251
VIPL 200 220
Inter- corporate deposits refunded to the Company
R Power - 23,619
VIPL - 180

Inter- corporate deposits assignment to the Company

R Power - 48,205
@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

(ii} | Closing Balance :

Investment in equity shares of fellow subsidiary

VIPL

3,650

RGTPPL

1

Investment in preference shares of fellow subsidiary

VIPL

40,202

KPPL

3,986

Other receivables

VIPL

20

RGTPPL.

1

RSTPL

Other payable

SPL

22

R Power

468

Inter corperate deposits

R Power

301,529

300,829

VIPL

240

40

RGTPPL

10

10

Equity share capital {excluding premium)

R Power

42 447

42,441

Preference share capital {excluding premium)

R Power

42

42 |

Corporate guarantee issued on behalf of the Company
A1 Power .

Other Current Liabilities

5,000

15,000

R Infra

235

175 |

RGICL

1

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

H. Notes:

i. The Holding Company has entered into agresments with the lenders of the Company wherein it has committed/
guaranteed to extend financial suppert in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance.

ii, The above disclosures do not include transactions with public utility service providers, viz, electricity and

telecommunication in the norma!l course of business.

10) Earnings per share;

Particulars Year ended Year ended |
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Profit available to equity shareholders
Profit / (loss) after tax (Rupees in lakhs) {28,874) 21,114
Less: Dividend on preference shares (Rupees in lakhs) )
{Including Dividend distribution tax) N
Adjusted net profit for the year (A) (Rupees in lakhs) (28,8740 21,114
Weighted average number of equity shares (B) 4 24,405,000 4 24,405,000
Rodoamobl o Bomssems esiaomee st ol
Weighted average number of equity/preference shares {®3] 424,823,300 424 823,300
Earnings per share — Basic (Rupees) (A/B) {6.80) 4.98
Earnings per share — Diluted (Rupees) (A/C) (8.79) 497
Nominal value of an equity share (Rupees) 10 10

7.5% Compulsory Convertible Non-Cumulative Redesmable Preference shares had an anti

earnings per share and hence have not been considered for the
sharas in the previous financial year.

dituting effect on

purpose of computing difutive earnings per




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

11) Government Grants:

12)

The Company is liable to pay entry tax on inter-state purchase of certain goods under “Uttar Pradesh Tax on Entry
of Goods in Lacal Area Act, 2007". As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1770 dated July
05, 2004 issued by the Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a moratorium period of
nine years from the date of commencement of operation for payment of entry tax on each phase of the project.
Accordingly, considering the said pelicy, the Company is filing the returns and would make the payments to the
regulatory authorities on completion of moratorium period.

The Company is liable fo pay value added tax en purchase of goods under “Uttar Pradesh Value Added Tax Act,
2008". As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1772 dated July 05, 2004 issued by
Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a moratorium period of nine years from the date
of commencement of operation, for payment of Value added tax. Accordingly, considering the said policy, the
Company is filing the returns and would make the payments to the regulatory authorities on completion of
moratorium period. '

The Company has been awarded the Government grant in the form of deferred payment benefits for Entry tax and
Value added tax. The above two benefits have been accounted for as government grant in the books.

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Opening balance 3,299 3,899
Grants during the year - -
Released to statement of profit and loss [(108)] {600)
Closing balance 2,699 3,299

Rupeges in lakhs
wiairch 31, 2099

£

Ravtimarsdames
H qi"t-uuu::;

Marcii 31, 2020
A0ON

Current portion

‘ Non-current portion 2,009 2,699

Income Taxes:

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 are as
under;

(a) Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Rupees in lakhs
March 31,2019

Particulars March 31,2020

Income tax expensge

Current tax (net off tax for earlier year) 4,486 5,449
Defaerred tax 2,679 (1,277)
Total Income tax expense 7,165 4172

{b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Profit before tax {21,709) 25,285
Tax at the Indian corporate tax rate of 34.844% (previous year

34.944%) i " d (7,586) 8,835
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in

calculating taxable income:

. Expenses (admissible) / inadmissible under income tax act (net) 17,014 2,346
Effect of finance lease reduction from lease receivahle (3,866) (9,026)
Effect of tax on account of available tax holiday under section
80IA of the Income tax Act (2,883) (3,433)
Minimum alternate tax on which no deferred tax has been
recognised 4,486 5,448

Income tax expense 7,165 4,172
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

13)

14)

15)

{c) Tax liabilities (net of assets)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Provision for income tax (net off advance tax) - Opening balance 21,308 15,880
Taxes paid (net of refund) {11,292) (23)
Current Tax payable for the year 4,486 5,449
Provision for income tax (net off advance tax) - Closing balance 14,500 21,308

(d) Unutilised MAT credit

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Unutiiised MAT credit for which no deferred tax assefs has been
recoghised

108,116

98,630

The Company does not expect income tax liability under normal provision in the foreseeable future; hence the

Company has not recognised deferred tax assets on MAT credit.

Rupees in lakhs

{e)Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

At March 31, 2018 (84,703)
(Charged) / credited to Statement of Profit and Loss 1,277
At March 31, 2019 {83,426)
(Charged) / credited to Statement of Profit and Loss (2,6879)
At March 31, 2020 (86,105)

{f} Deferred Tax balance comprises temporary differences__at_'t_'ribu_t_qble tfi:_ '_

_Rupees in lakhs

Exchange differences on foreign currency monetary items:

As explained above in hote 2.1 (1) with respect to exchange rate difference arisin
monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in Com
Amendment } Rules. 2011, vide notification dated December 29, 2011

Particulars _ March 31,2020 | March 31, 2019
Deferred tax liability on account of:

Carrying amount of Property , Plant and Equipment {117 391) (121,458) |

Impact of effective interest rate on borrowings (86) £192)
Total deferred tax liability {g) (117,477} {121,650)
Deferred tax assets on account of:

Finance Lease arrangement 31,066 37,048

Provisions 308 276
Total deferred tax assets (b) 31,372 38,224
Net deferred tax liability (a)-(b) (86,105) (83,426)

g on long ierm foreign currency
panies (Accounting Standards) (Second
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Accordingly, the Company has recognised exchange loss of Rs.5211 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Loss of Rs. 5, 975
lakhs} to the fareign currency monetary item translation difference account (FCMITDA).

Micro and Small Scale Business Entities:

Digclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2008" is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such
vendors under the said Act as per the intimations received from them as request made by the Company.There
are no overdue ptincipal amounts / interest payable amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the
Balange Sheet date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for any earlier
years and accordingly, there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made
during the year or brought forward from previous years.

The Hon'ble Bombay High Court, had vide its order dated March 26, 2019, granted liberty to the Company to
revise its Financial Statements for the financial year 2017-18 and seek the approvais of the National Company
Law Tribunal {NCLT) under Section 131 of the Companies Act, 2013. NCLT, at the hearing on March 20, 2020
approved the revision of Financlal Statements of the Company for the financial year 2017-18. The Company is in
the process of complying with the requirements of the act and the order of the Hor'ble Bombay High Court,
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Notes to the financial statements for the ysar ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

18) Fair value measurements:

{a) Finangial instruments by category

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019

Particulars Amortised cost | Amortised cost
Financial assets
Loans 301,788 300,890
Finance lease receivable 453,961 483,103
Trade recsivables 53,800 80,204
Cash and cash equivalents 596 828
Other.bank balances 3,382 3,089
Other financial assets 2 2
Total financial agsets 813,539 867,917
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 240,517 309,071
Trade payables 7,471 4,774
Current maturities of long term debt 72,774 71,159
Creditors for capital expenditure 85 470
Other financial liabilities 2,462 6,789
Total financial liabilities 323,309 392,263

{b) Fair value hierarchy

This seciion explains the judgements and estimates_made in determining the fair valuae of the fngnsig!

instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which

fair vafues are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an
used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its

indication about the reliability of the inputs
financial instruments into the three levels

prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2020

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets

Security deposits - 2 2
Finance lease receivable 500,756 - 500,756
Total financial assets 500,756 2 500,758
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 189,144 - 189,144
Total financial liabilities 189,144 - 189,144

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2019

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets

Security deposits - 2 2
Finance lease receivable 539,388 539,388
Total financial assets 539,388 2 539,390
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 251,412 251,412
Total financial liabilities 251,412 251,412
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{c} Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Particulars 2?1:?1::? Fair value Zi:‘roytl?]tg Fair value

Financial assets

Security deposits 2 2 2 2
Finance lease receivable 453,961 500,756 483,103 539,388
Total financial assets 453,963 500,756 483,105 539,390
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 189,144 180,144 251,412 251,412
Retention Money Payable - - - -
Total financial liabilities 189,144 189,144 251,412 251,412

{d} Valuation technique used to determine fair values

The fair values for finance fease receivables were calculated based on cash flows discounted using weighted
average cost of capital.

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values,
due to their short term nature.

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due fo interest rate
changss, and will not be sionificantly different from thair carrying amoiits as these is no sigoiiiuant changs in the
under-lying credit risk of the Company borrowing {since the date of inception of the loans). Further, the Company

. e [ "

Note
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded In an active market is determined using
valuation technigues which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates, If all significant inputs required fo fair value an instrument are observahle, the instrument is
included in level 2. This is the case for long term borrowings which is included in this level.

Levei 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in level 3,

There are no transfers between any levels during the year.

The Company's policy is to recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of
the reporting period.

Financial risk management:

The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely liguidity risk, market risks and
credit risk,

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the
risk:

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement | Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Aging analysis | Diversification of bank
recefvables, financial assets deposits, credit limits and
measured at amoriised cost, ietters of credit

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash Availability of committed

flow forecasts credit lines and
borrowing facilities

Market risk — foreign Recogniged financial assets and Sensitivity Un hedged
axchange liabilittes not denominated in Indian | analysis
rupees (Rs)

Market risk — interest rate | Long-term borrawings at variable Sensitivity Un hedged
rates analysis
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{a)

{b)

Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will defauit on its contractual obligation
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures with trade
customer towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA read with the regulation issued by UPERG including
outstanding recsivables. .

Credit risk management
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss.

The Company's credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity and finance lease
receivable are based on tariff rate approved by electricity regulator and inter-corporate depositsfioans are given
to the holding company. The credit risk is very low as the sale of electricity based on terms of PPA which has
been approved by the regulator and the inter-corporate deposits are within the same group.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated hanksfinstitutions are accepted. Generally all policies
surrounding credit risk have been managed at company level. The Company’s policy to manage this risk is to
invest in debt securities that have a good credit rating.

Liquidity risk

(i) Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adeguate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due
and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Comnany treasury
maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines.

agalnst gach power plant and Iong terms loans and advances. In addition, each of the operatmg plants has
working capital loans available to it which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group loans. The
Company’s objective in relation to its existing operating business is to maintain sufficient funding to allow the
plants to operate at an optimal level.

I rnenn(\l nf ite n\nehnn nnarghnhe tha Comnang funde |{'e anul‘hnn nrlmarllu Haren |n|n |nr\ﬂ Aorea loona s o
. Bl 1=

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivaients on the
basis of expected cash flows. The Company’s liguidity management policy involves projecting cash flows with
cugtomer and by considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet
liguidity ratios against internal and external regulatoty requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

{if) Maturities of financial liabilities
The amounts disclosed below are the coniractual undiscounted cash flows, Balances due within 12 months equal

thefr carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.
Rupees in lakhs

Less thén 1 Between 1 More than §
March 31, 2020 year and 5 years years Total
Interest bearing borrowings® 209,743 124,346 3 548 337,637
Trade payables 7,471 - - 7471
Retention money payable 828 - - 828
Crediters for capital expenditure 85 - - 85
Others 921 - - 921
Total financial liahilities 219,048 124,346 3,548 346,942

Rupees in lakhs

Less than 1 Between 1 More than 5
March 31, 2019 yoar and 5 years years Total
interest bearing borrowings® 225808 196,423 10,010 432,241
Trade payables 8,081 - - 8,081
Retention money pavable 1,260 - - 1,260
Creditors for capital sxpenditure 470 - - 470
Others 07 - - 207
Total financial liahilities 236,526 196,423 10,010 442,545

* Inciudes confractual interest payments based on the interest rate prevailing at the reporting date,
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{¢) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
volatility of prices in the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Forelgn currency risk and

b) Interest rate risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash fiows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
hecause of changes in foreign exchange rates. Further it has iong term monetary liabilities which are in US dollar

other than its functional currency.

The Company's expasure to foreign currengy risk (all in USD) at the end of the reporting period expressed in

Rupees, are as follows

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Financial liabilities

Borrowings including interest accrued 59,740 80,920
Creditors / Retention 135 144
Net foreign currency exposure (liabilities) 59,875 81,064

Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss ta changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on other components of equity arises from lohg term monetary foreign
currency items for which the Company has opted to accumnulate foreign currency translation difference in equity.

Rq}éees in Iakﬁs

[ - impacton profit petore tax Impact on other components
of equity
Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2020 2019 2020 2019

USD sensitivity
INR/USD-Increase by 6% on closing rate
on repoiting date* (30) (67) (3.591) (4,806)
INR/USD-Decrease by 6% on closing
rate on reporting date* 30 57 3,501 4,806
* Holding all other variables constant |

The above impact has been assessed taking into consideration the accounting policies adopted by the Company

for the accounting for exchange differences {Refer note 2.1(I)).

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with

variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

(a) Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31,2019 |
Variable rate borrowings* 24,424 37,503
Total horrowings 24,434 37,503

*The above horrowings do not include project loans of Rs 265,081 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 315,364lakhs) as

interest on these loans are pass-thru, hence there is no interest rate risk involved.
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{b) Interest Sensitivity

Profit or toss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expenses from borrowings as a result of changes in interest

rates.
Rupees in lakhs

Impact on profit before tax

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

(115) (173)
115 173

Interest sensitivity

Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing Interest cost® #
Interest cost — decrease by 5% on existing Interest cost*

* Holding ali other variables constant
# The above interest cost sensitivity does not include interest on project loans as interest on these loans are
pass-thru, hence there is no interest rate risk involved. Sensitivity of projact loans on 5% increase! decrease will
be Rs. 802 lakhs (March 31, 2019 Rs. 888 lakhs) '

Capital management:
(a) Risk Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s abiiity to continue as a going
concem in order to provide refumns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capial structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, retumn capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprisas all
components of equity excluding other reserves and including the fair value impact and debt includes term loan
&t shori teitst lownrs, The following table summarizos the capitat of the Company: -

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Equity (excluding FCMITDA) 434,088 463,089
Debt 289,271 352,318
Total 723,356 815,407 |

(b) Final dividends on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2020 is Rs. Nil

{March 31, 2019; Rs. Nil).

Dividend and participative dividend on preference shares is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2019: Rs. Nil).

19} Segment reporting:

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power' and as such there s no

separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently,

predominantly confined in India.

Information about major customers

the Company's operations are

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2018 were from customer located in India, Customer

include government controlled public electricity distribution entities. Revenue to specific ¢
of total revenue for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 were as follows

2 (n) for further details).

ustomer exceeding 10%
: (Refer note 2 (m) and

Rupees in lakhs

Customer Name

March 31, 2020

For the year ended

March 31, 2019

Revenue

Percent

Revenue

Percent

UPPCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited)

276,783

100%

241,462

100%

20) Cost of fuel consumed (including coal, heavy furnace oif and light diesel Qil}:

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Balance at the beginning of the year 23,984 1933
Add: Purchases during the year 167,437 124,990
Less: Balance at the end of the year 256,718 23,084
Consumed during the year 155,703 102,939




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued}

21) Finance Lease Receivables - Company as a lessor:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 March31, 2019
Current finance lease receivables 29,876 29,972
Non-current finance lease receivables 424 085 453,131
Total 453,961 483,103

Minimum lease payments

Rupees in lakhs

22

—

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Not later than one year 85,614 89,534
Between one year and five year 281,563 307,294
Later than five year 497,398 556 452
Total 864,575 953,280
Less: Unearned finance income 605,437 725,000
Present value of Minimum lease payments 199,138 228,280
Less: Expected cash outfiows - R
Add: Unguaranteed residual value 254,823 254,823
Net Investmenis in lease 453,961 483,103

Present value of minimum lease payments
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
Mot later than one year 29,876 29,972
.Retwaen nna vear and five vaar _.QRaRz L . Anga1a
Later than five year 75,810 91,896
Total 199,138 228,280

The finance lease receivables, accounted for as finance lease in accardance with Ind AS 118 - “Leases”, relate
to the 25-year power purchase agreement under which RPSCL sells all of its electricity output of its ceal baged
generation capacity at Rosa village in Shahjahanpur, Uttar Pradesh in two Phases of 600 MW each (Both the
stages comprise two units of 300 MW each and employ subcritical Pulverized Coal Combustion (PCC)
technology) to its off taker, Uttar Pradesh Power Carperation Limited (UPPCL).

The effective interest rate implicit in the finance lease was approximately 13% for both 2020 and 2019.
Company as & lessee

The Company lease assets primarily consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the term of
twelve months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company recognizes
the lease payments ag an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of
lease,

Lease rentals recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is amounting to Rs. 231 lakhs (March 31, 2019 —
Rs. 217 lakhs)

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend Rs 1,298 [akhs (March 31,
2019: Rs. 1,538 lakhs) being 2% of the average net profit during the three immediately preceding financia! years,
towards corporate social responsibility, calculated in the manner as stated in the Act. Against the said required
amount, the Company has spent Rs.368 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs.456 lakhs) for purpose other than
acquisitionfconstruction of asset during the financial year,
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23} Assets under lease
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Gross Block (At Cost)
Previous GAAP Additions Deductions | As at March 31,
carrying value as at | during the year | during the year 2020
March 31, 2019
Freehold land 1,018 - - 1,018
Leasehold land 2,271 - 2,271
Buildings 32,970 - - 32,870
Railway sidings 21,153 - - 22,153
Plant and machinery 650,855 - 7 650,848
Furniture and fixtures 108 - 4 102
Motor vehicle 33 - - 33
Office equipments 186 - 8 180
Computers 399 - - 399
Total 709,990 709,973

Note: The above value does not include exchange difference of Rs 5,211 lakhs (March 31, 2019; Rs. 5,975
lakhs) for the year.

24} Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:
Rupees in lakhs

i Year Ended '
Particulars March 31,2020 Matsl?rsﬁgg?g
Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance L - -

- Non Current 181,891 246,758
- Surrsit e e 1 ,.1.-59. S ?9‘400
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest 640 578
-Ind AS adjustment 539 447
- Unrealised foreign currency gain/ loss 5,728 65,613
Repaid During the vear {71,528) (80,746)
Closing Balance 188,431 253,050
Short term Borrowings
Opening Balance 127,180 126,540
Availed during the year - 640
Repaid During the vear (2,320) -
Closing Balance 124,860 127,180
Interest Expenses
Opening Balance -
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings 1,315 938
Interest Charge as per Statement Profit & Loss 38,189 43 884
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of effective Rate of Interest (640) (578)
Interest paid to Lendars {38,151) (42,927)
Closing Balance 713 1,315

25} Due to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company is sensitive about the impact of the Pandemic,
not only on the human life but on businesses and industrial activity across the globe, which will be realized and
ascertained only over next few months, The Company has been monitoring the situation closely and has taken
proactive measures to comply with various directions / regulations / guidelines issued by Government and local
bodies to ensure safety of workforce across all its plants and offices. The Company has made initial assessment
of the likely adverse impact on economic environment in genaral and operational and financial risks on account of
COVID-19, Vide notification dated March 24, 2020 Issued by Ministry of Home Affairs a nation-wide lockdown
was announced to contain COVID-18 outbreak and same has been extended later, However, Power generation,
transmission & distribution units, being essential services, are allowed to continue operation during the period of
lockdown. The Company has made every possible effort to sustain its power plant operations and honour
commitments under the various Power Purchase Agreements, despite facing all odds in sustaining the power
plant operations. However, various market indicators suggest lower demand of power in the short term and the
Company may operate its power plant accordingly. The Power Ministry has also clarified on April 6, 2020 that




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Discoms will have to comply with the obligation to pay fixed capacity charges as per PPA. Further, the Reserve
Bank of India has granted relief to borrowers by way of moratorium of interest and principal installments falling
due to Indian banks and financial institutions il May 31, 2020. The Company is having sufficient stock of coal
and has also planned for the adequate availability of coal to maintain the required supply of electricity. The extent
to which the COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company’s results will depend on future developments, which
are highly uncertain, including, among other things, any new information concerning the severity of the COVID-19
pandemic; any action to contain its spread or mitigate its impact whether government-mandated or elected by
the Company and further evelving impact on distribution utilities in terms of demand for electricity; consumption
mix; resultant average tariff realization; bill collections from consumers; and support from respective State
Governments and banks & financial institutions, including those focused on power sector financing.

26) The figures for the previous year are re-casted / re-grouped, wherever necessary.
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